
Marauerite Lockard 

From: 
Sent: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Mike Twomey [miketwomey@talstar.com] 
Friday, June 29, 2007 4:39 PM 
ROBERTS.BRENDA; Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Beth Keating; Charles Gauthier; Dianne Triplett; 
James M. Walls; James W. Brew; John Burnett; John McWhirter; John Rogers; Karin S. 
Torain; Lisa Bennett; mike.halpin@dep.state.fl.us; Paul Lewis; R. Alexander Glenn; Schef 
Wright; McGLOTHLlN.JOSEPH 
Re: E-filing (Dlkt. No. 070052-El) 

Attachments: AARP preliminary list of issues CR 3 Uprate.doc 

> Electronic  F i l i n g  
> 
> a .  Person responsible f o r  this electronic f i l i n g :  
> 
> Michael  B .  Twomey, P.O. Box 5256, T a l l a h a s s e e ,  F l o r i d a  

> m i k e t w o m e y @ t a l s t a r .  com 
> 
> b. Docket N o .  070052-E1 
> 
> In re:  P e t i t i o n  by Progress Energy F l o r i d a ,  Inc. t o  recover 
costs o f  
> C r y s t a l  River U n i t  3 u p r a t e  through f u e l  c l a u s e .  
> 
> c. Document being f i l e d  on b e h a l f  o f  AARP. 
> 
> d .  There a r e  a t o t a l  of 2 p a g e s .  
> 
> e .  The document a t t a c h e d  f o r  electronic f i l i n g  i s  AARP3 

32314-5256, 

Preiiminary 
List of Issues. 

> 
> Thankyou. 
> 

> 
> 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Petition by Progress Energy 

Crystal River Unit 3 uprate through 

) 

1 
Florida, Inc. to recover costs of 1 DOCKET NO. 070052-E1 

fuel clause ) Filed: June 29,2007 

A A R P ’ S  PRELIMINARY LIST OF ISSUES 

AAW, though its undersigned counsel, hereby files its preliminary list of issues: 

ISSUE 1 : Should PEF recover the (prudent and reasonable) costs of the MUR phase of the 
CR3 uprate project through the fuel cost recovery clause or through base rates? 

ISSUE 2: Should PEF recover the (prudent and reasonable) costs of Phase 2 of its CR3 
uprate project through the fuel cost recovery clause or through base rates? 

ISSUE 3: Should PEF recover the (prudent and reasonable) costs of Phase 3 of its CR3 
uprate project through the fuel cost recovery clause or through base rates? 

ISSUE 4: Should PEF recover the (prudent and reasonable) costs of the transmission 
upgrades associated with the CR3 uprate project through the fuel cost recovery clause or 
through base rates? 

ISSUE 5: Should PEF recover the (prudent and reasonable) costs of the “point of discharge” 
cooling solution associated with the CR3 uprate project through the fuel cost recovery clause 
or through base rates? 

ISSUE 6: What capital recovery periods should the Commission prescribe for the CR3 
uprate assets? 

ISSUE 7: What retum on investment should the Commission authorize PEF to add to the 
costs of the CR3 uprate project: 

a. If the Commission directs PEF to recover the costs through base rates? 
b. If the Commission authorizes PEF to recover the costs through the fuel cost 

recovery clause? 

ISSUE 8: If the Commission were to authorize accelerated recovery of costs through 
amortization periods shorter than tax lives, as PEF proposes, what ratemaking adjustments, if 
any, should the Commission require PEF to make to recognize the loss of deferred tax 
benefits? 

FPSC - COMMISSION CLERH 



Respectfblly, 

/s/ Michael B. Twomev, Sr. 
Michael B. Twomey, Sr. 
Attorney for the AARP 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of AARP’s Preliminary List of 

Issues has been fbmished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail on this 29th day of June, 2007, to 

the following: 

Paul Lewis 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 

James M. WallsDianne M. Triplett 
P.O. Box 3239 
Tampa, FL 33607-5736 

John T. Burnett&. Alexander Glenn 
Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 

John McWhirter 
McWhirter Reeves Law Firm 
400 N. Tampa Street, Ste. 2450 
Tampa, FL 33602 

Lisa Bennett 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Robert Scheffel Wright 
225 S. Adams Street, Ste. 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

James W. Brew 
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C. 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007-5201 

Karin S. Torain 
PCS Administration (USA), Inc. 
Suite 400 
1 10 1 Skokie Boulevard 
Northbrook, IL 60062 

Joseph A. McGlothlin 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street 
Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399- 1400 

/s/ Michael B. Twomev, Sr. 
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